

# OLIVER THORNALLEY

Engineering Manager / Project Manager



## CONTACT

P: +61 447 789 011

W: Sub41.com.au

E: oliver@sub41.com.au

## PROFILE

Oliver has been leading projects and high risk scopes of work throughout Tasmania, Australia and Europe for the past 10 years. Having built core values within the Oil and Gas industry, project execution with the right focus on

Quality, Safety, Health, Communication and Accountability are second nature.

Oliver has a high degree of competency in engineering design and drafting. Oliver was also accepted into the Tasmanian Leaders Program and demonstrates Oliver's commitment to leadership and Tasmania.

Oliver is a self motivated engineer with an ability to take on tasks of varying nature and complexity executing consistently with quality and efficiency. Having spent several years working overseas, Oliver has developed key skills in communication and interface management required to listen to stakeholders and determine how to deliver projects needs to the benefit of all parties.

## EDUCATION

**B.Eng Marine and Offshore Systems (Hons)**

Australian Maritime College. 2009

**Australian Institute of Project Managers (AIPM)  
certified**

**Tasmanian Leaders Graduate**

## QUALIFICATIONS

Full BOSIET c/w Compressed Air Re-Breather | WSAH | Senior First Aid (HLTAID004) | White Card | MSIC |

## CAREER SUMMARY

**Sub41 Pty Ltd – Project Manager, Supervisor, CSR**  
Northern Tasmania | Australia | 2021 - Present

**Tasports – Project Manager**  
Northern Tasmania | Australia | 2019 - 2021

**BridgePro – Engineering Manager**  
Northern Tasmania | Australia | Q3, Q4 2018

**Ocean Installer – Senior Project Engineer**  
Norway | NW Shelf Australia | North Sea | 2012 - 2018

**McDermott Australia – Field Engineer**  
NW Shelf | Bass Strait | 2010 - 2012

## CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE

Project Management | Pipeline Installation and Commissioning | System Hook-up and Commissioning | Boring and HDD | Logistics | Procurement and Subcontractor Management | HSE | Client Representation | Risk Identification and Mitigation | Piling and Drilling | Civil Construction | Concrete Construction and Remediation

## ACHIEVEMENTS/ PERSONALITY

Oliver has completed the Tasmanian Leaders Program, built and refurbished several vessels by hand which demonstrate patience, attention to detail and quality. Oliver also regularly volunteers at Making a Difference Wheels to repair cars for people in need as well as having other community projects in progress.